VINCENT+GORBING

Welwyn & Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus,

Welwyn Garden City,

Hertfordshire,

AL8 6AE

21st September 2023

Your ref: 6/2022/2249/VAR
Ourref: 7645/SC/TM

Dear Mr. G. Gnanamoorthy,

Re: Hertfordshire Constabulary Headquarters Redevelopment , Revision to the Construction
Traffic Management Plan — Conditions 1, 6 and 7

Further to your discussions with Willmott Dixon we have prepared a revised Construction
Management Plan which amends the proposed route for construction vehicles and therefore we are
seeking to re-discharge conditions 1 (Gosling Sports Park Car Park), 6 Partial Phases 1 + 2 only
(Construction Management Plan) and 7 (Details of Haul Road) of application ref. 6/2022/2249/VAR.

The revised details included within the submitted Construction Traffic Management Plan (Version 2.0)
details the amendments to the Plan in which the Haul Road, accessing the Police Headquarters site at
the Northern Boundary is no longer required. Hertfordshire Constabulary have worked with the
Contractor and Consultant team to find a solution which avoids accessing the construction site through
a third-party. All construction vehicles will now enter and exit the construction site via the existing main
vehicular junction between the Headquarters site and Stanborough Road.

In relation to Condition 6 we are seeking a partial discharge of this condition in relation only to phases
1 and 2. A further updated CTMP can be submitted for Phase 3 should that work be commissioned at a
later date.

We trust you find the revised CTMP agreeable, but should further clarification be required please do not
hesitate to contact me.

STEPHEN CHOWN, Associate Director
FOR VINCENT AND GORBING

CC: lan Potter (Hertfordshire Constabulary); Alan Peat (Hertfordshire Constabulary); Dave Brown (AECOM)
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